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Rivera, Maribel

From: Lynn Luce [LLuce@arsflores.com)
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 10:00 AM
To: . CorpAddressChange

Subject: Ars Flores Symphony Orchestra, Inc.
Attachments: image001.gif
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Our organization's mailing address and board president have changed.

Our new mailing address and telephone numbers are:
Ars Flores Symphony Orchestra, Nova Southeastern University, 3301 College Ave., Fort Lauderdale, FL 33314
Phone: 954-262-5303
Fax: 954-262-5313

Our new board of directors president is:
Dr. J. Preston Jones ¢ President prestonj@huizenga.nova.edu
Executive Associate Dean, H. Wayne Huizenga School of Business & Entrepreneurship
The Carl DeSantis Building, 3301 College Avenue, Davie, FL 33314
054-262-5127 office Fax 954-262-3960

Our treasurer is:

Karli Vasquez-Mendez o Treasurer froggysound@yahoo.com
9591 SW 3rd Ct., Pembroke Pines, FL. 33025
786-210-2099
cel 305-621-5346 hm

Business Affiliation — Stock Broker

These are effective immediately,

Thank you,
Lynn Luce, Artistic Director and former board president

Artistic Director, Ars Flores Symphony Orchestra, Inc.
lynnluce @comcast.net
(954) 764-7724
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